
From: ~in Teams [noreply@email.teams.microsoft.com] 

~/14/2021 2:49:06 PM Sent: 

To: 
Subject: ~ posted a message 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

posted in HAWC Team > Incidents - North 

Updates to SIPT efforts on pole pretreatment on the 

Dixie Fire. E-211 & E-213 are currently pre-treating the 

Bucks... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

This email was sent from an unmonitored mailbox. Update your email preferences in Teams, Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

,:~ 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read oul plivacy policy 

1 Microsoft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYWlzLm 

1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJy¥2NaQHBnZS5jb21 

c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVklj oie 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYXJ 

kXC I sXCJ oaWRIT3 J pZ21u YWxC b2 R 5XC 16d H J 1 ZSxcl nJ 0 b Fwi O mZ h b H N I LFwi d mVyc2 Ivblwi O I 

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000023051 



wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 

keVwi O It7XCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ M b2 F kaW5 n l H RoZS BsYX RI c3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZX M u l E lml H Ivd S B k 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m ll dyB pbi B UZWFtcy5 cl ixcl ndyYX Bclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVw 

iO Iwi Q29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG Fj aW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b25 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl u ZXJ c l ixcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ la Swg U m9iXC I sXCJ 3ZWl na H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RI c Iwi LFwid 3J h c FwiO n Ryd 

WU sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl nOse 1 wiaWRclj pcl nN 1 bWl hcnl MaW5 rXCIsXCJ 0ZXh 

0XC 16XCJ Zb3Vyl H RIYWl tYXRIcyBhcm U gd HJ 5aW5 n I H Rvl HJ IYWN ol H IvdS Bp biBbTWljcm9zb 

2Z01FRIYWl zXShod H RwczovL3 RIYWl zLm 1 pY3Jvc29md C5j b20vbC9tZXNzYWd I LzE 50 mQ3 

MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YWN 2 M iSxNj 12 M 

jk5MjlyMjU2P3 RlbmFudEIkPTQOYWU2NjFhLWVjZTYtN DFhYS1 iYzk2LTdjMmM4NWEwODk 

0MSIclixclndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwid HlwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJsb2N rXCJ9XX0selwiaWRcljpclml Ic3 

N hZ2UtaXRIbXNclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclnNtYWxsXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db250YWluZXJcli 

xclm 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5cGVc Ij pc l kNvb n RhaW51 clwi LFwi c3 B hY21 uZl wiO Iwi b m 9 u ZVwi LFw 

iaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29u dG F p b mVyXC IsXCJwYWRkaW5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd Fw 

iOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl nRvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwi 

Ym 90d G 9tXC 16XCJ zbW Fs b FwifSxc I m l0ZW 1 zXC 16W3 tcl m l kXC 16XCJ tZX N zYWd I LWl 0ZW0t bG 

FiZWxclixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9jalwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI6XCJib2xkZXJclixclnRleH Rcljpcl 

kl pY2h hZWwgXFxcXCsg NSBwb3 N0ZWQgaW4gSEFXQyBUZWFtl D4gSW5jaWRIbn Rzl FxcXF 

wtl E5vcn RoXC IsXCJ 3cm FwXC 16d HJ 1ZSxcl n NwYWN pbmd clj pcl mxhcmd IXCJ 9XX0se 1 wid H Iw 

ZVwiOIwiQ29udG FpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5 nXCI6XCJ u b251XCIsXCJzd H IsZVwiOIwidGVh b 

XN BY2 N lbn Rcl ixcl n NwYWN pbmdclj pcl n N tYWxsXC IsXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ 0eXBIXC 16XCJ D 

b2xl bW5TZXRclixcln BhZG Rpbmdcljp7XCJsZWZ0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJyaWdodFwi 

OlwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwidG9wXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwifSxcl m 

NvbHVtbnNcljpbelwid HlwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0a FwiOIwiMzJweFwiLFwiaXRI 

bXN clj pbe 1 wiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2 UtaXRI bS 1 wcm9 maWxlXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJJ bWF nZV 

wi LFwi c3 R5 bGVc Ij pcl n B Ic n Nvb Iwi LFwidXJ sXC 16XCJjaWQ6 N Dcz RD M4NjZF MzVG N D hG M El0 
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Rj c3 MTU4OTUzM UJ G M kVcl ixcl n d pZH RoXC 16XC IzM n B4XCJ 9XX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiO Iwi Q29sd 

Wl uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja FwiLFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2Uta 

XRI bS 1 z b3VyY2 UtdXN Iclwi LFwid GV4d FwiOIwiTWljaG F I bFwi LFwid 2VpZ2 h0XC 16XCJ i b2xkZXJ 

clixclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG9ja lwifSx7XCJ pZFwiOIwibWVzc2FnZS1 pdGVtLXByZXZpZXdcli 

xcln R5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9j a 1 wi LFwiY29 s b3J c Ij pc lmx pZ2 h0XC I sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 16XC I gVX B kY 

XRIcyB0byBTSVBUIGVmZm9yd H Mgb24gcG9sZSBwcmV0cmVhdG 1 IbnQgb24gdGhllERpeGI 

II EZpc m U uwqAg RVxcX Fwt Mj Exl CYg RVxcX Fwt Mj Ezl G FyZS Bj dXJyZW 50 b H kg c HJ IXFxcXC 10c 

mVhdGluZyB0aGUgQnVja3 Mu Li5clixclndyYXBcljp0cnVlLFwic3BhY21uZl wiOIwibm9uZVwifV 

19XXl dfSx7XCJ 0eX BIXC 16XCJ D b250YWl uZXJ cl ixcl m 10ZW 1 zXCI6W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHV 

tbl N Id Fwi LFwiY29sdW 1 u c 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XCJzd HJI 

dG N oXCI sXCJwYWRkaW5 nXC 16e 1 wi bGVmd FwiO IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi c m lna H Rc Ij pc lm RI 

ZmF1 bH Rcln0sXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJBY3Rpb25TZXRclixclmFjdGIvbnNcljpbe 

lwiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 N hZ2UtaXRIbS 1 n b3 RvLWNvbnZlcnN hdGIvblwiLFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 

0aW9u Lk9wZW 5Vc mxcl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwia H R0cH M 6 Ly90ZWFtcy5taWNyb3 N vZnQuY29t L2w 

vbWVzc2 F nZSSxOT p kN z 12¥TI I Nj QOOTQ0ZTVjYT EyZTI 1 MjVi Mj cwYT h IZE BOa H J IYWQu d G Fjdj 

IvMTYyNj 15 OTlyMj 11 Nj 90ZW 5 h b n RJ Z D00 N G F I NjYxYS 1 IY2 U 2 LTQxYW EtYm M 5 N i03YzJj O DV 

hM Dg5 N DE m bG09ZGVlcGxpbmsm bG 1 zcm M9ZWl haWwmZW 1 sd G I kPTN kMjll ZDJ kLTMx 

NTktN DViZS040 DA1 LWEzNWQyY2J kOWM 3YyZl bWx0eXBI PU 5 Id 19BY3 Rpd m 10aWVzJ mxp 

bmt0eXBIPW9wZW5Ta31wZVRIYWlzJ mNtcGIkPU FjdGIvbmFibGVNaXNzZWRBY3Rpd ml0eV 

wi LFwidG 10 bGVclj pcl kdvl H RvlG NvbnZlcn N hdG IvblwifVl 9XXl dfVl 9XXl dfVl 9 LHtcl n R5cGVc 

Ijpcl kNvbHVt bl N Id Fwi LFwiY29sdW1 uc 1 wiO It7XCJ wYWRkaW5 nXC 16e 1 wibGVmd FwiOIwiZG 

VmYXVsdFwiLFwicmlnaH RcljpclmRIZmF1 bH Rclixcl n RvcFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwiYm90d 

G9tXCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCJ9LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ 3aWR0aFwiOIwic3 RyZX 

Rja Fwi LFwic3 R5 bGVc Ij pc I mVtcG h h c2 IzXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiO It7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ D b2xl bW5T 

ZXRclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclmxhcmdlXCIsXCJzZXBhcmF0b3Jcljp0cnVlLFwiY29sdW1 uclwi 

OIt7XCJ 0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXCI6XCJzd HJ IdGN oXCIsXCJ pd GVtc 1 wiOIt7X 

CJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tclixcl ndlaWdod FwiOIwiYm9sZGVyXCIsXCJ0ZXh0XCI6XCJJ b 

n N 0YWxsl E 1 pY3Jvc29mdCB UZWFtcyBu b3dcl n0sel wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 u U 2V0XCIsX 

CJj b2x 1 bW5zXC 16W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvb HVt blwi LFwid21 kdG hclj pcl mF 1 dG9cl ixcl m 10ZWl z 

XCI6W3tcl n R5cGVclj pcl kltYWd IXC IsXCJ 1 c mxclj pcl mN pZD phY3 Rpb25 hYmxlX2 FwcGxlXC I sX 

CJ 3aWR0a FwiO Iwi Nz Bwe FwifV0sXCJ zZWxlY3 RBY3 Rp b25c Ij p7XCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ BY3 Rp b24u 

T3 B I blVyb Fwi L Fwi dXJ sXC 16XCJ o d H RwczovL210dW 51cy5 h c H BsZS 5j b20vYX Bw L21 pY3 Jvc29 m 

dC 10ZWFtcy9 pZD ExMTMxNTM3 M DZcl ixcl n RpdGxlXCI6XCJ pT1 N cl n 19 LHtcl n R5 cGVclj pcl k 

NvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdGhcljpclmFldG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsX 

CJ 1 c mxc Ij pc lm N pZ D p hY3 R p b25 hYmx IX2 F u Z H JvaW Rcl ixcl n d pZ H RoXC 16XC 140 H B4XCJ 9XSx 

clnNIbGVjd EFjdGIvblwiOntclnR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbi5PcGVuVXJsXCIsXCJ 1 cmxcljpclmh0dHB 

zO iSvc Gx h eS 5 n b29 n bG U uY29t L3 N 0 b3J I L2 Fwc H MvZGV0YWl scz9 pZD lj b20u bWlj cm 9z b2Z0 

Ln RIYWl zXC I sXCJ 0aXRsZVwiO IwiQW5 kcm 9 pZFwifX 1 dfSx7XCJ 0eX BIXC 16XCJ UZX h0QmxvY2 

tcl ixcl n N p e mVc Ij p c l n N tYWxsXC I sXCJ p c 1 N 1 Y n RsZVwiO n Ryd W U sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 16XCJ U a G IzlG 

VtYWl sl Hd h cyBzZW50 IGZyb20gYW4g dW5t b25 pd G 9yZWQg bWF p bGJveC4gVXB kYXRI I H Iv 
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dXl gZWl haWwg cHJ IZmVyZW5jZX M g aW4gVGVh bXM u I FByb2ZpbG Ug cG lid H VyZSA- 

I F N I d H R p b rn dzl D4gT m 90aWZ pY2 F0aW9 u cy5 c l ixcl n dyYX B c Ij p0 c nVlfSx7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ U 

ZX h 0QmxvY2tcl ixcl n N pe mVc Ij pc ln N tYWxsXC I sXCJ pc 1 N 1 Yn RsZVwi O n RydW U sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 

16XCLCqSAyM DE51 E1 pY3Jvc29mdCBDb3Jwb3J hdGIvbiwgT2 511E 1 pY3Jvc29 mdC BXYXksl FJ IZ 

GlvbmQgV0EgOTgwNTItNzMyOVwiLFwid3J hcFwiOnRydWV9LHtclnR5cGVcljpcllRleH RCbG 

9ja lwiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclmlzU3VidGxlXCI6d HJ lZSxclnRleH RcljpcllJIYWQg b3V 

yl Ftwc m 12YWN 51H BvbG Ij eV0oa H R0c H M 6 Ly9 n by5taWNyb3 NvZn QuY29t L2Z3 bG I uay9wLz9 

saW 5 raWQ90 D U 30 D c 1 KVwi L Fwi d 3J h c Fwi O n RydW U sXCJ zcG F jaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 51XCJ 9 L H t 

cl n R5cGVcljpcl kltYWd IXCIsXCJ 1 cmxcljpcl m N pZDphY3 Rpb25hYmxlX21 pY3Jvc29md F9sb2d 

vXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9XXl d LFwiYXV0 b01 u d m9rZU FjdG IvblwiOntcl ml kXC 16XCJ hdXRvLWl ud m9rZS 

1 hY3 Rpb25clixcl ml IdG hvZFwiOIwiU E9TVFwi LFwidXJ sXCI6XCJ od H RwczovL3 RIYWlzLml pY 

3Jvc29mdC5j b20vYXBpL210L2 FtZXlvYmV0YS9hY3 Rpb25hYmxlTWVzc2 FnZS9hY3 Rpd ml0eS 

9pbm 10XC IsXCJ ib2 R5XCI6XCJ 7XFxcl mxvY2 FsZVxcXC 16X Fxcl mVu LXVzX Fxcl ixcX FwiYWN 0aX 

Zpd G II c 1 xcXC 16W3tcX Fwi d H IwZVxcXC 16X Fxc I kZv bGxvd 1 xcXC I sX Fxcln N 1Yn R5 cGVcX Fwi O Ix 

cXCJ DaG Fu bmVsU mVwb H I N ZXN zYWd IXFxcl ixcXFwi bWVzc2 F nZU I kXFxclj oxNj 12 Mj k5 Mj lyM 

j U 2 LFxcXCJz b3VyY2VU a HJ IYWRJZFxcXC 16X Fxclj E 50 mQ3 MjZhOWU 2 N DQ5N DRI NWN h MTJI 

MjUyNWlyNzBhOGVkQH RocmVhZC50YWN2MIxcXCIsXFxclnRhcmdldFRocmVhZEIkXFxcljp 

cXFwiXFxclixcXFwidGFyZ2V0TmFtZVxcXCI6XFxclIxcXCJ9XXl clixcl nR5cGVcljpclkFjdGIvbi51d 

H RwXCJ9LFwiYXV0b01ud m9rZU9wdGIvbn N cljp7XCJzaG93Q2FyZE9u RmFpbHVyZVwiOnRyd 

WV9fS I sl m I hdCI6MTYyNjl 5OTMON n0.o MzXA6oeQP h rS PSoazKOSa EG U R9CCvWfBcQXvKjfl r 

QMvp m0 pJ Vx_ 1 vfs7j O Qq O0Vre p 50 pZYG h M OSCle U 21GVuT1 KyQF2WX H E B74 IVVWA7g N E3 

_SyKr BXWpVxt_N uZYe9J e Rvl p6fU KxkPSeA 15 QG LctF k5ADXH M eeYrC m8 rZB4d 149 PZm DOZ 

xX49i- 

xfo H 6 Le c U 93 ZvA h_bcxg rS pfF S 5 MyRe n 3W9 kt 1 b N ki e4 K72 fbOfi b mx FQ3 52AWeyYK7 n o rn u B 

wvzuSjC7fjM h mN 5WF6EaxlSY1Ybz3-2nlGm9- 

7jzwFsZeOj59EpQc2FoAh 5UVETZ71 riT4o4LPh n pn Mjzg 
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